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MEMORANDUM
 
TO:		San Joaquin County Fleet Services Division

FROM:	Lolita Pearson, Safety Officer  lP
 
SUBJECT:	COUNTY MOTOR FLEET CERTIFICATION OF INSURANCE
This Memorandum will serve as the County vehicles’ proof of insurance and is valid as long as vehicle is registered to the County of San Joaquin .  Public entities of the State of California are exempt from the requirement of obtaining insurance. (See Sections 16021 & 16051, California Vehicle Code) However, at times information concerning insurance is requested from others that are unaware of this exemption. 
Please be advised that the County of San Joaquin is legally self-insured for all liabilities concerning its motor fleet.
Any and all claims for liabilities against a County driver and/or vehicle should be submitted to:
Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
44 N. San Joaquin St., Ste. 627
Stockton, California 95202
 
Any inquiries concerning claims may be directed to:

San Joaquin County Risk Management
44 N. San Joaquin St., Ste. 330
Stockton, California 95202 
Phone: (209) 468-3373
  
c:  Kevin Myose, Motor Vehicles 
     Tanya Moreno, San Joaquin County Risk Manager
     Jennifer Goodman, Director of Human Resources
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